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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
BID NO. 603168-13

NORTHERN CC-215 BRUCE WOODBURY BELTWAY, DECATUR BOULEVARD TO

NORTH 5™ STREET

February 20, 2014

ADDENDUM NO. 4

INVITATION TO BID

1. The bid opening date of February 28, 2014 at 2:15:00 p.m. remains unchanged.
BID FORM
2, Add page 4-15, Bid Attachment 4, titled Local Business Participation Survey, to this bid. The County

requests submittal of this form from the three apparent low bidders within twenty four hours of bid
opening.

Except as modified herein all other bid specifications, terms, conditions and special provisions shall
remain the same.

ISSUED BY:

ATl S

THOMAS BOLDT, C.P.M.
Senior Purchasing Analyst

Attachment: Bid Attachment 4

Cc:

Roy Davis, Public Works

Joe Yatson, Public Works

Mike Mamer, Public Works
Cindy Beauchamp, Public Works
Jeff Herrick, VTN Nevada
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Company Name:

BID ATTACHMENT 4
LOCAL SMALL BUSINESS PARTICIPATION SURVEY

THE COUNTY REQUESTS THE THREE (3) LOW BIDDERS SUBMIT THIS FORM VIA HAND DELIVERY OR EMAIL TO
COUNTYPURCHASING@CLARKCOUNTYNV.GOV WITHIN TWENTY-FOUR (24) HOURS AFTER COMPLETION OF

THE BID OPENING.

Bid 603168-13

On October 1, 2013, the Clark County Board of County Commissioners adopted a resolution supporting local hiring on
Fuel Revenue Indexing projects. The County is dedicated to identifying opportunities to maximize the use of local
workers and local companies for the commission’s projects, especially those that support minority-owned and

women-owned business enterprises.

1. In preparing your bid, did your company solicit proposals from any of the local small business enterprises
(local SBE’s) listed in the DIRECTORY at http://www.sumnumarketing.com/os/resources/media/local-

business-enterprises.pdf? Fill in the table below:

) ) Description Proposal Received? | Proposal Accepted?
E t :
List local SBE’s contacted Of Work Yes No Yes No
]
If your company did not solicit proposals from any SBE’s in the DIRECTORY, provide justification:
2. Was your company contacted by any of the local SBE’s listed in the DIRECTORY to perform any portion of
the work on this bid? Fill in the table below:
List local SBE’s that contacted your Description Proposal Received? | Proposal Accepted?
company: Of Work Yes No Yes No
|
3. What is the total percentage of local SBE work in your bid? %
4, If you received proposals from local SBE’s that you did not accept, what was the reason?

Cost too high
Other (explain):

Limited bonding capacity

Please attach additional sheets if necessary

Unresponsive/incomplete bid



